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Saginaw, Michigan

Monday, September 22, 2008

MR. PRATT: Thank you for coming out this
afternoon. My name is Doug Pratt; 1 am the director of
communications for the Michigan Education Association. We
are one of the partner organizations included in these
hearings on across the state. | want to thank you for
taking the time out of your afternoon to come and talk with
us about this really important issue.

First and foremost 1°d like to thank our partner
organizations who come together to conduct these hearings:
the MEA, the Michigan Association of Intermediate School
Administrators, the Kent Intermediate School District,
Michigan®s Children, Michigan®s Charter Schools, Michigan®s
Promise, and Michigan Future. And our panel is today, the
very few. First, we have Richard Syrek, the superintendent
of Saginaw ISD; Jack Kresnak, president of Michigan®s
Children; and coming with us in a few minutes are Iris
Salters, president of the MEA, who went to the Saginaw High
mistakenly; and Dan Quisenberry, the president of Charter
Schools, who went to the library where this was originally
scheduled. So the moral of the story: never, ever change
venues.

With that Jack has a short opening statement to

read, and 1"11 come back with you and do some logistics here
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for

in a minute and we"ll get started.

MR. KRESNAK: Thanks very much, Doug. Thanks

taking time out from your busy schedules to join us here
today to talk about a crisis that has a direct impact on
every Michigan citizen. You may have heard that over 20,000
Michigan students drop out of school each year; that"s about
15 percent of the seniors. The impact on this crisis, on
society is huge including lower incomes for dropouts, local
communities with fewer well-paid employees to support local
businesses, and an economy saddled with the perception that
we lack qualified employees for prospective jobs. Actually,
there®s about 60,000 vacancies in the high tech field in
Michigan these days; we just don®"t have the qualified people
to fill those vacancies. It also costs taxpayers about
$127,000 per dropout in lost tax revenues and increases in
public health costs, crime and welfare.

The numbers of your youth who are leaving school
without a diploma and their impact on our state are
staggering. We are here today to act because one dropout is
too many. The dropout crisis iIs certainly a complicated
problem; no one strategy or reform model will work for all
schools or all students, but we should not back down from
trying to fix the problem or delay acting because it"s too
hard to solve. That"s why all of us as partners in this

effort want to hear your stories. Why do students drop out?
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What impact has that on your community? Why do students
return to school? What works and, frankly, what doesn*"t

work?

We will present your stories and the findings of

these hearings to political leaders and the public at the
Michigan Dropout Convention Leadership Summit on October
20th in Lansing. The information we gather through these
hearings will inform our leaders about how to develop the
broad-based solutions necessary to graduate more students
from high school and are ready to work, move on to college
or other training and be an active participant in our
economy and society. Thanks again for coming.

MR. PRATT: AIll right. So let"s go over some
quick logistics and get going. When you came in you had a
chance to fill out a sign-in card to provide testimony. |IT
you"re interested iIn speaking today and haven®t got
(inaudible) list, step outside, there"s a stack of these
cards out there. Fill one out and give it either to myself
or Katie who"s out at the front desk. |If anybody in here
has one that they haven®t turned in, just hold up your hand
and I"1l come snag it in a minute.

I will call everybody up to the microphone.
You®"ll have five minutes to testify. Please speak clearly
into the microphone as we"re recording and transcribing all

of this to provide it to the legislature and the governor,
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as Jack said. We"re trying to keep testimony under five
minutes. We"re a little bit of a smaller group so we can
engage in more of a conversation, be a little bit more
informal, but, you know, try to keep to the schedule as much
as you can, but please do share what you came here to share.
After you provide your testimony the panelists may have a
couples of questions clarifying things, adding to what
you"re talking about, making sure that the legislature and
the governor have all the information they might need to use
during (inaudible) and making decisions down the line.

We will just go through all the cards -- and
welcome to Iris Salters, president of the MEA. Iris. [I711
move through all the cards until everybody who wants to
speak has had a chance to come up. And at the end of the
day the panel will share their impressions, what they heard
and what key themes they~"ll be taking away from the
(inaudible) hearing. Anyone have any questions? Anybody
have any cards that they didn"t have a chance to turn in?

(No verbal response)

MR. PRATT: Okay. All right. First up we have
Michael D. Thomas. He"s the Saginaw County prosecutor.

MR. THOMAS: Asking a lawyer to speak for five
minutes is really kind of a (inaudible) we"ll give it a
shot. I represent the Fight Crime, Invest in Kids, an

organization that I and a lot of other prosecutors share
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with police officers, chiefs around the state of Michigan
and belong to voluntarily. We joined this organization,
formed this organization to try to reduce crime in the state
of Michigan and not incoincidentally help the education of

students iIn the state of Michigan. 1 brought some handouts

in my attempt to keep this to five minutes. 1 think you
already have a couple of these: '"School or Streets,”™ "Fight
Crime: Invest in Kids," Report on Crime and Michigan®s
Dropout Crisis.”™ 1 think you"ve seen it in a previous
venue. | just want to make one quick comment on page two of
the report.

It lists the various graduation rates and what
they would have resulted in terms of -- 1 think this was a
ten percent increase in terms of graduation as opposed to
dropouts. 1 was frankly kind of stunned that the graduation
rate attributed to Grand Rapids, I don"t -- 1 would kind of
question that, but I wouldn®t question the graduation of
Flint and I would expect that Saginaw®s is very similar to
Flint. 1711 defer to Superintendent Syrek here as to what
he can tell us about the graduation rate of Saginaw County.

The number that jumps out at me on page two is
that if we had a ten percent increase in terms of graduation
the estimate of this report was that Flint would have ten
fewer murders and 400 fewer aggravated assaults on an annual

basis. 1 know the cities of Flint and Saginaw like the back
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the

of my hand and 1 would estimate that those numbers are
accurate and 1 have no reason to challenge them, but if you
can just half the number of murders (inaudible) and half the
number of aggravated assaults (inaudible) and that"s what
you would probably be looking at for Saginaw, Michigan.

The next handout that we provided you with was

document prepared by again law enforcement leaders in the
state of Michigan working now with the council of state
governments called "Blueprint for a Safer Michigan: a Work
in Progress.” We"re working with the governor®s office at
the present time and working with council of the state
government and the state legislature. |If you look at this 1
think it"s something like eight pages long. We talk about
prisons only on the last page. We talk about the criminal
jJustice system on a couple of other pages and the lost
number of police officers In Michigan. Specifically in
Saginaw County we"ve lost 40 percent of our certified police
officers in the last eight years.

Well, the extent -- the majority of this
document"s time and text talking about the crime prevention
strategies that relate almost exclusively to what you“re
looking at here today in your dropouts from school,
improving the educational product in the state of Michigan;
because law enforcement leaders know that the earliest

predictor of subsequent criminality or crime in our
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communities

is to look at the education failure rate iIn

those communities. And so increased truancy, decreased

graduation are about the earliest predictors of the

subsequent criminal justice behavior. 1 would commend that

document to you and ask you to take a look at it.

You have in front of you -- mine is green

it"s a year old; yours is yellow because it"s up to date.

This iIs a document that was produced by the Saginaw County

Crime Prevention Council which has been In existence for

over ten years. It"s another volunteering

citizen/business/representative/law enforcement group from

Saginaw County. And each year we"ll talk with Mr. Syrek as

ISD superintendent of education and the predecessor, Mr.

Langley. We go ahead and study and report on --

"attendance"

is the way that 1t"s described; indirectly it"s

described as truancy in Saginaw County. And you can look at

the areas where they have decreased attendance and increased

truancy in order to pretty much to get your rate. We have a

major crime problem in Saginaw County. This is -- 1 think

dovetails exactly the scope of your iInquiry, investigation

today -

The last document that I"ve brought for you is a

snapshot of a human being®"s case. These are public records;

they"re from the (inaudible) system of the Department of

Corrections.

The young man in the -- we don"t have a
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picture of him; it"s been deleted (inaudible. The young man
I tried for first degree murder about ten years ago, eight
years ago. He killed three children about a hundred feet
from my boyhood home in Saginaw, Michigan. He was

involved -- he was 16 at the time. He was involved with a
13-year-old making Molotov cocktails and throwing them into
a house at 3:30 in the morning. It resulted in the death --
the very tragic and grisly death of a seven-, eleven- and
nine-year-old children who couldn®t get out because they
were killed in their sleep. The motivation for this was as
was typical, | think, in juvenile cases, very stupid and
ridiculous.

Some cocktails were thrown and then they set the
fire to the scare the people who lived -- one young boy who
actually did survive in that was determined by them to be
getting too many of the (inaudible) from a local drug force
that they thought they had some sort of a (inaudible) over.
So while everybody was sleeping they threw the rounds in
there, then they went up with (inaudible) their predictable
fire and three children died. This 16-year-old obviously
had dropped out of the system entirely and his life is going
to remain behind bars, and the three children®s lives from
(inaudible) school, their lives were taken and their
family®s life was destroyed as the result of this.

So it"s serious business to talk about

graduation
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rates, about dropping out of school, because the touchstone
in this particular story is this young man had been to, 1
think, 37 different school districts in his short life. He
was a 16-year-old at the time but he hadn"t completed ninth
grade because he was kicked out of school for Fighting
(inaudible) at the time. And his prior school history, his
educational opportunity in America was squandered by so many
of these moves. His mother was an extremely bright and
intelligent person. The 13-year-old had a 130 plus 1Q, was
tried in the juvenile system and found guilty but could not
receive adult punishment.

Bottom line is that law enforcement leaders in
Saginaw County and the state of Michigan, In Fight Crime:
Invest in Kids In America believe that there is nothing more
crucial to having a quality of life that is American like
that we grew up with than to have success In education. And
the quickest way to lose success in education is to have
children and have them raised in homes or parental units who
don"t value education and the ticket to opportunity and
success in life and squandering those first five, six years
of life, not getting off on the right foot, not
understanding the meaning of reading and learning and
curiosity and all those things that, you know, 1 was exposed
to as a child, and I"m sure you were too.

And then as they get into the education system

11
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the school oftentimes these kids misbehave in school and
they"re suspended and kicked out of the school and they go
off into the streets and pretty much do what kids do in the
streets when they"re unsupervised, misbehave. And then as
they progress through the school system and they aren”t
successful academically and educationally and they aren"t
rerouted back into the school system, they don®"t have role
models that value education, model that (inaudible) before
them, their parental units don"t support it; they get into
the high school situation (inaudible) Saginaw County, the --
we call junior high but (inaudible) remember that, that
those are the middle school days and we start losing these
children from middle school (inaudible).

And so 1 look at my old schools that -- high
schools that 1 was familiar with in Saginaw here. And 1
graduated from a class of 800 plus; I think they now
graduate in the realm of about 2-, 300, and one of the
schools sub 200. And there are a lot of dropouts and that"s
where we start to lose these kids permanently. They get
involved in the criminal justice system. They diminish our
quality of life. They scare seniors iInto staying in their
houses and being afraid to walk the streets. They scare
mothers and fathers into not allowing their children to be
outside and to enjoy life and the opportunities that we have

in America and in Michigan and in Saginaw. And we get off

12
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on the wrong foot and we are economically challenged and
hurt by this. So please consider these submissions, and if
you have any questions 1"d be happy to answer them.

MS. SALTERS: I have one. First of all, thank
you for coming and sharing. (Inaudible). Right? Thank you
for coming and sharing with us today. And as you talk about
the initiative of Fight Crime: Invest in Kids, what have
you found in the area that has given a little bit of light
at the end of the tunnel or things that communities should
be doing in order to bring about this kind of change?

MR. THOMAS: Well, there are an awful lot of
different ways of trying to prevent crime and they"re not --
they don*"t all work in every community. But let"s take one
that"s related directly to education and that the crime
prevention In Michigan has been working on here for the last
ten years and that Superintendent Syrek here (inaudible)
involved in and that"s our anti-truancy (inaudible). With
this report we don"t do this to single out schools, hold
some up or decorate others. We do it so that there is a
report card in the community and a notice to the school
board as to where the problem exists and what we can do to
improve the (inaudible).

I think some of our -- and Mr. Kresnak mentioned
this and I think in one of the reports | saw that the Ffirst

thing we need do if we"re going to have an effect in terms
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of dropouts is accurately know how many kids are out now.
And that was almost impossible in the Saginaw (inaudible)
until Superintendent Syrek and his predecessor got all of
our schools to (inaudible) iIn this report format, data
collection. And for the first time about five years ago we
were able to actually determine what was the level of
attendance problems in Saginaw County and how many truants
did we have.

And so 1 think this has been very positive. Some
of the schools have embraced it enthusiastically and they
have virtually no truancy problems in some of the school
districts. And we have two or three school districts where
almost 50 percent of the children there in certain schools
are absent over the course of the year; which if that isn"t
the definition of a problem 1 don"t know what is.

MS. SALTERS: Thank you.

MR. KRESNAK: Mr. Thomas, the issue with this
one juvenile who committed the homicides is that he was
suspended from school for Fighting and other misbehavior,
and isn"t that kind of a reward for a kid who doesn"t like
being in school anyway? Should there be some kind of
alternative mandatory educational program for kids that are
disruptive in school, yet we don"t want them on the streets?

MR. THOMAS: There should be. We have a couple

of school districts or schools in Saginaw County that are
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transitional and offer that type of an opportunity to a
student and the parental unit, but perhaps not with the
formality that you"re suggesting, Mr. Kresnak. But I can
tell you this; that as of less than 24 hours ago
Superintendent Syrek working along with a (inaudible)
Project in Saginaw has committed that the school districts
in Saginaw County, Five next year, within one year will
produce an alternative school for the very types of students
you"re describing so that a suspension is not a reward for
misbehavior; more importantly it doesn®t meet the
(inaudible) behavior.

MR. SYREK: In fact, 1 had meeting today with
somebody who talked just about that program.

MR. THOMAS: Okay. Thank you.

MR. PRATT: Next up we have James Klein.

MR. KLEIN: Could 1 pass and come in later?

MR. PRATT: Not a problem. Pam Shupe.

MS. SHUPE: Pardon my appearance, 1"ve been
biking today (inaudible) so it"s not that I don"t look very
professional. 1 am a former educator, although 1 have not
taught in Michigan, 1 have taught in Delaware, California, |
taught for Central Texas College, 1 taught twice in the
Japanese College System, and 1 volunteered for over eight
years in a classroom as a parent. My children have

graduated through the Township School here in Saginaw, so
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this does not directly affect me but it does concern me
about the dropout rate.

I think the obvious factors are both family
income and ethnic background, and there are things that maybe
we don"t want to look at, just the ethnic background;
however, they are important issues. And there are ethnic
backgrounds -- ethnic families that will revere education --
we all know that -- and there are ethnic backgrounds that
revere sports. And somehow 1 don"t know how we can change
those factors but 1 think we need to somehow see iIf we can
change those social norms where families will value
education.

Through both my teaching experience as well as
talking with local families and with children as potential
dropouts 1 view that the main criteria for this factor is
parenting. And I think it begins way before school and 1|
think we have failed in this community with that. 1 don"t
know we have an answer for all of that, but 1 think that we
really need to do more education and -- before they start
school and initially in school. I think we could probably
target some potential dropouts if you looked in the
kindergarten classroom. | think there are children that are
pushed to go to kindergarten that don*t belong there, but
that"s free babysitting for the parents or for the mother.

And they"re not anywhere near ready to be in that classroom,
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not just in Saginaw and Michigan but probably nationwide.

And I*ve seen that when 1 rode the kindergarten
bus in Okinawa, Japan and 1 thought, "Holy smokes; some of
these kids shouldn®"t even be here. They“"re not anywhere
near ready, but Momma wants freedom or free babysitting."
And I think that®"s a travesty that they come to kindergarten
when they don"t have any skills to be in the classroom and
they"re not prepared. 1 think that we don"t outreach enough
in that area. 1 don"t think this community uses a volunteer
experience like I"ve seen when I moved my entire life every
two to three years until I came here in 2000. |1 feel like
this town -- we have wonderful schools here, but 1 felt like
this was almost like a closed door to parent volunteering.

And where I1"ve lived before they were proud of
their volunteers. There were constant in and out tasking
other moms and dads and grandparents that volunteered
constantly all day long Monday through Friday in the
classrooms and those kids were proud to see Grandpa in the
classroom. And the troubled children had their parents
watching and then seeing, "Gee, Billy is really disruptive
and the other kids aren®t acting like that."” And that
helped the troubled parents in the classroom to observe and
see this i1s not normal behavior.

And the troubled parent children were proud that

they had their parent, took an active interest that Mom or
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Dad is taking time out to take an interest in my education;
they value my education to take the time to be in the
classroom. And other places they -- then they valued it so
much more and so much more community involvement. And 1
think that that"s something that we could do better in this
community here.

Back to parenting. As a teacher when 1 would
have trouble with parents -- 1°m sorry -- trouble with
students, potential dropouts in high school and 1 would call

a parent, 1 would sometimes get responses like, "Well, he"s
your problem.”™ Well, 1 think again that goes back to
parenting the poor kid. You can®"t choose your parents. And
I feel that to conclude -- 1 think if a parent or parents do
not value education, how can we expect the child to value
education. And that"s all that 1 wanted to say.

MR. PRATT: Questions?

MR. SYREK: 1 have a question about the kids
you say are not ready for kindergarten and shouldn®t be in
kindergarten.

MS. SHUPE: Yes.

MR. SYREK: Where should they be to get ready?

MS. SHUPE: 1 think again that would begin with
before school. | don®t know the -- 1"m not -- 1 was
secondary education, but 1 think we need some -- especially

for low income families. |I"m sorry. 1 guess, let me
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backtrack. 1 think we need to educate particularly low
income and young mothers that you need to start reading to
your children before they can talk and that you need to read
to them numerous times a day, all day long if you®"re around
and if possible, and then reading hopefully will open up
more educational things. And there needs to be some kind of
programs or —- 1 don"t know what is available in that age
group, so I don"t want to be -- you know, step on anybody®s
toes or insult anybody in that area. But 1 think that we
don*"t reach the lower income, younger parents with young
children so that they are better prepared before
kindergarten, so that they are at the skill level that
they"re supposed to be so that they aren®t just pushed in
the classroom unprepared. And 1 think we should have a lot
more —-- 1 guess, let me backtrack.

I"ve lived in areas like Seattle and constantly

the community center for free or for $4. There were
constantly programs going on all the time for preschool kids
and through Seattle Children®s Hospital and all kinds of
things just to go for a seminar and get educated or a little
program of some class. At the elementary school that my son
went to In Seattle, after school famous people and just
grandparents or nobody at all that had children involved in
the school volunteered for free their time where you could

come and make a tile, you took Spanish. And this was for --
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it could be kindergarten through fifth -- or sixth grade --
pardon me -- and you would learn, you know, (inaudible) and
it was fun because i1t was with little kids and so you end up
(inaudible) and, you know, very basic Spanish things. But
it was fun for that level.

But they did all kinds of different programs. |1
think it was three or four days a week after school. And
just so much more community involvement and giving to the
children; so much more progressive education. And so much
more concern with parenting skills and knowing that they,
you know, would be one day our future leaders, 1 think. And
education was so valued. And I just see so many Kkids and |
think families here that -- 1 have a cleaning lady. Well, I
shouldn®"t say -- 1 know somebody that she has a child that
struggles with math and 1 think her attitude is -- and he is
not iIn this school district, but the school district is
supposed to take care it. And in the summer | kept asking
her, "Are you doing work sheets with him? Are you working
with him?" "No, it"s summer vacation."

You know, that®"s kind of the mentality that 1
think you view it and I"m not sure how to reach that. |1
think it needs to start way back in the beginning maybe so
that we can -- 1T there were some free or cheap programs
that kids could turn to in the summer or alternative after

school, whatever so that they could continue their
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education. You know, I don"t have all the answers. It is
frustrating what 1 speak of.

PANEL MEMBERS: Thank you.

MS. SHUPE: You"re welcome.

MR. PRATT: And then next up we have Craig
Douglas. Just another reminder really to please speak
clearly into the microphones, (inaudible). But speak
clearly into the mike and we"ll be reporting all this. And
iT you™d like to speak and haven"t already given me a
testimony card, please do so. Mr. Thomas.

MR. DOUGLAS: Good afternoon. Mr. Thomas was
the first speaker; my name is Craig Douglas. 1 reside in
Carlton Township. 1 am proud to be the superintendent of
schools in Carlton. (Inaudible) our Prosecuting Attorney
Thomas on these issues. | represent no one other than
myself today; | want to make that clear. And my purpose is,
first of all, to support you in this effort. 1 think iIt"s
noble what you"re doing, and my expectation | hope is echoed
by others that the end result is an action plan that can be
communicated to the residents of this state.

The dropout problem is very complex and I™m
going to put before you two very simple but concrete proposed
solutions, not to solve all of it but to eat at parts of the
problem. 1 call this a carrot and a stick. The carrot is

very simple and that is to support what other testimony has
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alluded to today, and that is that we need to raise the
expectations of our graduates. And the best, most concrete
way or one way that 1 would put forth before you would be to
offer each graduating student in the state of Michigan a
13th year. That would be two semesters of community college
tuition free.

I"m very proud of what Delta College does here

for us locally and I"ve been told by other colleagues in other

regions of the state that our community college system is
very, very effective throughout the state. We have updated
facilities. We have state-of-the-art delivery of
instruction. It"s the best ticket into the job market
workforce or for further four-year programming, depending
upon the interest of the scholar.

The cost would be significant. | went on the

Web today and according to the calculator the cost is a little

Counties

over $2,500 if it"s a lump sum purchase through the MET
program, Michigan Education Trust. That"s not a small
amount of money; | realize that. As a school superintendent
I know the economy is very tight, but I put forth before you
this idea, this notion because 1 think the structure is
there, the state, to help us through the Michigan Education
Trust. Put that 13th year, two semesters of community
college before each graduate in the state of Michigan.

We all heard a lot of accolades about the
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Who Promise. This would be a small step in that direction
for all of our graduates. Then, of course, I"m probably not
telling you anything you don"t know, but this would be
transferable to any four-year institution, it"ll be
transferable out of state, whatever that amount of money
would buy in terms of tuition to those institutions. So I™m
not saying that every student would have to attend a
community college but it would be a door opener; it would be
a foot on soil of a college campus, which I think is vital
to raise the expectations for our graduates.

Second i1s the stick. I believe that it would be
in the best interest of our society iIf we looked at a
punishment for parents who allow their kids to drop out.
Again, 1 went on the Web and one model we might look at
would be, if 1 read the Web correctly, the punishment for
driving under the influence of intoxicating liquor. That"s
a very stiff and appropriately stiff set of sanctions. It"s
a $500 fine. My colleagues can correct me if I misspeak on
any of this. It"s up to 93 days in jail and 1 believe 45
hours of community service. Put forth on the stance of the
parent who has the dropout, it would be a tremendous
bargaining chip for that parent to say, '"Look, you can"t
drop out. We can"t afford to have you drop out. The fines,
the sanctions are too strict.”

Two steps | think in the right direction: One,
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raise expectations of the graduating senior and an incentive
for the students to stay in school to graduate, and an
incentive for the parent to work the negotiation powers to
keep the kid in school. 1 think both would help erode what
is a very complicated, complex problem. Thank you for your
time today. Do you have any gquestions?

MR. QUISENBERRY: Thank you, Mr. Douglas. 1
appreciate especially the thought you"ve give to creating
some of the solutions. [I™"m trying to think about quickly
whille I™m listening and (inaudible) some of this from you.
The second stick would require a change in public policy.
Is there anything else you could do or the state could do to
support superintendents thinking like you do that would
allow you to work well with this kind of approach? 1 guess
what 1"m trying to think of like the carrot; you do now or
are you -- do you have obstacles for creating some
collaboration with any colleges now, or are there obstacles
or incentives that could be created to help you work closer
with prosecuting attorney®s offices for penalties or
consequences (inaudible) responsive thing. But I just want
to make sure we pull out any great ideas of what you were
thinking about (inaudible) what you offered.

MR. DOUGLAS: Well, thank you. Two things come

mind. First, yes we"re working very closely with law

enforcement. We"ve worked on keeping on life support, if
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you will, an alternative program in our district. And I say
"life support” because I"m sure you understand the financial
but also the dropout and statistical obstacles that are
related to having an alternative ed program. We still
operate that in our school. 1"m very proud of that and we
have no plans to pull the plug on it. We"re going to
continue to -- and that"s one of the things 1"m glad to hear
that it came from the Ezekiel meeting. 1 think there needs
to be a place, a seat if you will, for every kid who has
some sort of a roadblock, so we*"re working very hard on
that.

The second thing that comes to mind is Delta
College™s quick start. We started three years ago running a
bus out to Delta College four days a week and roughly 20
kids -- and at this period | think we had excused maybe 16,
17 but we"re at 20 right now. And the kids are allowed to
survey the course offerings at Delta College. They spend a
few days In medical. They spend a few days in safety rules
and regs. They spend a few days in welding. A year ago at
this time 1 was at our football game. A young man named
Andy came up to me to me and I said, 'Hey, how you doing?"
and he goes, "Good; did graduate.” And he said, "Just got a
job. And got to be honest with you; as aside and please
don"t tell Mandy, but" -- at first | thought, "Oh, gosh.

He"s probably going to say he"s, you know, (inaudible). But
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I said, "Well, what are you doing?"” He says, "I"m working
for Glaskin.” | said, "Cool. So what are you doing?" He
says, "I"m a welder. 1 just started.” He said, 'Dr.
Douglas,™ he says, "it"s best of job of anybody in my
family. 1°m the only one of anyone in my family that has
health insurance.”

Now, (inaudible) is here and you know glass
(inaudible) have great pride in the business, not far from
our district, not far from this location. And then I guess
I just had to ask this: *"Well, what do you think led to you
getting that job? It sounds like It"s a great job."™ He
says the Delta class; the Delta class. Maybe he would have
done that on his own but 1 felt good about it.

MS. SALTERS: Yeah. Before you sit down, I™m
interested, 1 know how the Kalamazoo Promise is funded, but
how did you go about getting your (inaudible)
public schools MET scholarship funded?

MR. DOUGLAS: Working in cooperation with the
Michigan Education Trust officials, which of course,
coordinates with the attorney general®s office and Treasury.
They opened up the MET scholarship program for organizations
to be non-profits; it could be a Rotary or a Lions Club, it
could be a church, it could be a school district. And our
school board looked at this over a course of a period of

three or four months and decided to land square on the
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affordability and that was for our four- and five-year-old
students. And the cost on that | believe is -- a per-month
basis is $28 per student per month for ten years. So it"s
affordable on margin, and the long-term gains would be huge.

MS. SALTERS: So is that -- families then buy
into that through that, or is that a combination of family
contribution and organizations?

MR. DOUGLAS: No, the model that we have gets
paid for out of district funds. The parents apply for that
program. And I think I give you a copy of what we use as a
prototype.

MS. SALTERS: Yes, you did.

MR. DOUGLAS: And our staff developed that; I

can take no credit for that. Our staff put the agreements into

that application process. We think the end result would be
to raise expectations iIn the students through our sources.
MS. SALTERS: Great. Thank you.
MR. KRESNAK: Mr. Douglas, one -- I"m sure you"re
aware that the state law says that students who are 16 can

drop out of school, and that basically takes them sophomore,

jJunior year. Your proposal on the stick would need a change

in that and Governor Granholm has called for an 18 group
dropout; you know, raising the rate to 18. And what is your
opinion on that?

MR. DOUGLAS: I support that effort but 1°d go a
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further step; 1°d take age out of the equation. In fact 1
was a lot smarter when I was 18 than I am now. 1°d take age
right off the table, make it be outcome based.

MR. KRESNAK: Thank you.

MR. PRATT: Next we have Barbara Russell.

MS. RUSSELL: 1°m Barb Russell and 1"ve been on
the Saginaw Township Board of Education for 16 years and I™m
leaving right after this meeting for a school board meeting.
And 1°m very happy to say tonight we are not expelling any
students, because If we were we have very limited
opportunities for that -- those children to be educated
through (inaudible) and their abilities through (inaudible).
One of the problems that 1 know that (inaudible) our
superintendent faces when we talk about alternative
placements (inaudible). Because nowhere in the budget is
there a place that provides ISD*"s to formulate such a school
district and that should be a top priority within the
funding sources within Michigan.

The best prevention in my opinion for dropout is
a good beginning where parents are educated in how to be good
parents, they are good parents and their children grow and
are successful and are ready for kindergarten. If they"re
not ready for kindergarten they“"re not going to be ready for
the world and its complexities.

That having been said because I"m sure you"re
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aware about brain research and all the good things that are
be done -- being done in education. There are two things
that I was not aware of. Let me back up here. Children
quit after 16, but then at one point we were exploring the
definition of "dropout"” and that being four years under No
Child Left Behind. And I do believe -- has Michigan
received waiver to -- on the longer than four years?
Because you can also be a dropout by definition and if
that"s true, shame on everyone. Because for those children
who stick with the system over four years to complete a high
school education, we need to do something to help them.
Okay?

Because as we look at our new high school
curriculum, i1t has rigor, it has relationships and it has
relevance. But it also asks many of our students to do
things they®ve never done before, especially in the areas of
math and science. And for many of our students they“re
going to do it but it"s going to take another year. And if
we do have by definition dropouts being in four years and
you"re a dropout, our dropout rate will soar. Now, 1 do
believe Michigan has asked the Department of Education to
either waive or to change that for our state, and if that"s
been done 1 apologize. |IT it hasn"t been done it needs to
be done so that we can give kids the beginnings they need to

complete high school within the confines of our new high



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

30

school graduation requirements. Thank you.

MR. SYREK: Barb, in your opinion why do you
think the dropout rates will increase in the next few years?

MS. RUSSELL: Well, 1 think we"re seeing more
children who are not prepared to take Algebra 1. If they
cannot complete Algebra | in a year they"re not going to
complete Algebra 11.

MR. SYREK: Do you think that"s going to be
resolved or helped over a period of time?

MS. RUSSELL: Oh, in Saginaw Township we had
Algebra Il as a requirement but it took many, many years.
We had put Algebra down into the middle years so that kids
would come to high school prepared and they either had it or
they had the foundation for Algebra. Okay? All Kids can
learn it; it"s just how long it takes. |In fact, I didn"t
learn i1t until the other night at a school board meeting
when we had a balancing thing; we were learning how to
balance equations. It makes sense to me now. There"s a lot
kids who aren®"t old enough or they"re not mature enough to
understand many of the concepts. They will understand, but
iIt"s going to take them a little bit longer. And 1 would
hate to have a dropout rate go sky high in Michigan because
of definitions. See what 1™"m saying? Yes, sir.

MR. QUISENBERRY: Barb, thank you for your

testimony.

When you throw a challenge that is being -- that is being



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

31

debated (inaudible) and it"s the balance between what you"re
describing as a concern which being shared across the state,
but also the fact that math and science is such a key not to
only college eligibility but college success. And we all
care about all Kkids achieving as much as they possibly can.
Any thoughts or ideas -- again, I don"t want to put you on
the spot.

MS. RUSSELL: Wwell, I --

MR. QUISENBERRY: How would you speak to that,
and 1s there a short- or a long-term answer that"s different
to any of those kind of ideas? Thank you.

MS. RUSSELL: Yeah. I think we need mentors; we
need tutors for Kids, especially in the areas of math and
science in those districts that haven®t maybe become as
early as some of us with the math and science. 1 also think
that we almost have to phase in some of this, with some of
the higher level math programs. It"s going to be difficult.
I believe firmly though that we have to have the rigor of
these higher level math classes if we"re going to
(inaudible) as a state.

So on one hand, you know, we have the phasing in
a rather rigorous math program and on the other hand we have
a state who needs people who are prepared for the workforce.
And It"s very -- it"s a challenge for those of us on school

boards who are trying to produce and also live within meager
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budgets.

MS. SALTERS: 1 think one of the opinions that 1
sort of encourage is in other school board members, to
remember that decisions made around (inaudible) are
(inaudible) decisions. And they are made by people who are
in that arena. And we need to be not only the saying to
(inaudible) what our problems are, but we need to make sure
that is getting to the National Department of Education
which makes most of the decisions about what waivers are
given, about which way we"re going, all of that. So I"m not
trying to convince anybody one way or the other on the
political questions we have right now, but we do need to
tell our story at that level.

MS. RUSSELL: Well, and 1 agree with you fully. 1
think the most difficult thing with No Child Left Behind is
that whether it"s a federal issue or whether it"s a state
issue. And as we work through that we now know who to
contact over which issue. Okay. Thank you.

MR. PRATT: (Inaudible) it was put out to be
(inaudible) and it"s only on a four-year on time graduation.
Although I"d state the statistics does put in another column
for five-year for continuing graduation so that they don"t
necessarily count in the dropout number. But as far as I
know that wailver®s been put in and denied. Next up we have

John Stark. And while John is coming up, just a reminder to
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our panelists to make sure to turn on your mikes and speak
clearly into them; it"s also to catch your comments to
(inaudible).

MR. STARK: Good afternoon. Again, | want to give
my thanks for everyone for providing this opportunity.
Again, my name is John Stark; 1 work for an organization
called Community Resolution Center. And we provide
mediation services under the auspices of the State Supreme
Court court administrator™s office. We"re trained by them
and their auspices In mediation and some of it is
specialized. We provide and have provided mediation
services to the schools, to the school systems, both to the
ISD and to the city -- Saginaw City School System in the
areas of truancy. We do truancy mediation. We also do
special ed mediation; we provide mediation facilitation in
special ed situations.

I have a couple of thoughts about the issues at
hand. One is to say | hope we don"t need to reinvent the
wheel. This is not a new subject in the United States.
There®s a lot of printed material, there are lots of studies
out there. We in fact know why students drop out.
Individual stories are helpful when you®"re trying to
convince a legislature, but we really do have an awful lot
of information about why kids drop out of school. There are

also a lot -- there®s a lot of information, a lot of
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studies, a lot of prevention strategies that are out there
on how to address. 1In a couple minutes I"m going to suggest
a couple of publications that people might find helpful.

But I do have some thoughts about some little steps. These
are things that can eat away maybe at some of the problem.

Two things initially: one is | want to second the
notion for increasing the age from 16 to either 18 or no age
about being able to leave school. The second thing has to
do with the use of suspensions. And I was at the meeting
yesterday when Superintendent Syrek and the superintendent
of the Saginaw City Schools agreed to open a center. |
think that generally an attempt to remove out-of-school
suspensions is a good thing. Either 1"m out of school
because I want to be, or I"m out of school because they told
me 1 have to be; either way is a win situation for some
students. So providing an alternative in house is a good
way to go in my estimation.

I think another point 1 want to make is | think we
need to somehow provide better coordination between
community services and the school systems. When you have
truant students that are -- they happen for a variety of
reasons. Sometimes the schools don"t know what resources
are available to help correct those situations or how to
make those referrals. There"s a certain reliance on the

court system, the courts people to do that. That may be
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necessary in some instances but 1 think doing some of it in
house is also helpful. Things like counseling, financial
aide, transportation assistance, babysitting resources,
social services, tutoring, mentoring -- all of those sorts
of things that schools always need help from. And 1 think
better coordination of that between the community and the
schools is going to be helpful.

One of the areas 1°m concerned about is | think we
need to reassess how we deal with school discipline and
punishment. There are things that have obviously happened
in this country that have prompted schools to turn into
something other than what they were. Obviously a big one is
Columbine. Like 9-11 we suddenly became terrified and
security prone. 1 was in school this past Friday and
happened to be there when announcements were being made by
the principal for the students that day. And it sounded to
me, and 1 think it would probably to any of you, like a
warden talking to the inmates.

That is not an educational situation; it just
isn"t. | think the way we view in our school systems
discipline needs to be re-looked at. The kind of approach
that we"re using is confrontational. | don"t think It"s
much related to education and 1 worry about what It is we"re
teaching our students when we do that, when we approach them

in that sort of way. Our behaviors -- our dealing with
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behavior, good behavior and bad behavior, tends to be based
in rules rather relationship and 1 think we need to turn
that around.

I want to suggest -- there®s a book that 1 want to
recommend to you and it has a lot of this information that"s
called the Little Book of Restorative Discipline for
Schools. It"s based in restorative justice. There"s a
whole series of these books. 1 think the whole area of
restorative justice iIs a good place for us to look. This is
not rocket science. These books were written for
administrators to use. They outline a number of programs
and ways of approaching how we deal with students, the
relationship between schools and the students. 1 highly
recommend it. It may be something that we can present.
These are fTive bucks. Every legislator could get one of
these at a reasonable cost. No, | don"t work for the
publisher.

I think some of the things that have been
suggested we know are going to cost money and 1 also know
what the response tends to be when we get into budgetary
areas. But what brings to my mind as 1 thought about this a
little bit earlier this morning is a bumper sticker that my
wife has on her car which she says not only holds it
together but has a good thought: "I1f you think education is

expensive try ignorance.” And I"m sure many of you are
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aware of that. There"s a reality to that and we need to be
serious about it.

So the whole area of conflict resolution, whether
it 1s presented from the outside In terms of the kind of
mediation we provide or peer mediation in the schools, some
of what force kids out of school are things like bullying
situations. Yes, there are home situations, but there are
ways that we can be teaching our children to deal with these
problems more effectively, more productively | think in
terms of looking at life-long learning. We are obviously
concerned about math and science, but if they don"t know how
to be human beings in the process and deal with each other |1
think we have some major problems. So the whole idea of
conflict resolution, peer mediation, those sorts of things I
think are things that would be good to look at in terms of
very small steps to keep our students, keep our scholars in
the schools. Thank you.

MR. PRATT: Thank you. Next, we have James Klein.
And 1f anybody else would like to speak and needs a speaker
card, just raise your hand, 171l swing by.

MR. KLEIN: As 1 was laying In bed -- excuse me.
As 1 was laying in bed this morning | heard that this was
going on this afternoon and 1 said, "I"ve got to testify.”
My name is Jim Klein; I"m a retired teacher. 1 spent 37

years teaching industrial arts and vocational education. 1
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took time out today from my hobbies with this subbing Bay-
Arenac Skill Center -- or I"m sorry. It"s Career Center;
they changed the name -- in flight instruction and working
on my airplanes, because 1| believe that we need to take a
look at the new graduation requirements in the State of
Michigan if we are interested in reducing the number of
dropouts of our high school students.

I put my money where my mouth is. For the past
seven years 1"ve given a $1,000 scholarship to deserving
trade and industrial student to continue their education in
the field they were studying at the Bay-Arenac Career
Center. Grade point average is not a factor. Some of the
winning students did not have a good grade point average;
they all, however, had strong work habits, good attendance,
and did a very good job at the area that they chose for
their careers. Some of these students probably couldn™t
pass Algebra 11, but they could weld so they could pass a
certification test for boiler makers for a machine at a
tolerance which was required by industry.

Will the new high school graduation requirements
allow time for the average student or the below average
student to learn these trades; trades that they can make a
living at immediately after high school? And some of them
had a higher rate of pay than 1°ve ever made in my life. 1

don"t think so. 1 think they will add to the frustration of
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the students and add to the dropout rate. 1 think at this
time we are iIn our new graduation requirements making a one
size Fits all and "one size fits all” means one size doesn"t
fit anything.

As part of my duties -- wait a second. [I"m not a
public speaker. 1 could have been a high school dropout
myself. There was not a subject in my high school that I
liked. |1 came from a small high school in Grayling. There
was 42 in our graduating class and it was obvious that the
school could not afford to offer the deviation of courses
that they are available to many students today. 1 got more
D"s than C"s in my high school senior year. |If it weren"t
for my parents and friends I probably would have been a
dropout.

After graduation I moved to Flint. 1 worked and
took part in a part-time class -- classes at GM Tech, which
is now Kettering University, and | studied auto mechanics.

I did so well 1 got a scholarship for the next term. That
changed my whole life. Two years later 1 enrolled at
Central Michigan University and three years after that 1
graduated with a B.S. degree; the difference was 1 could
take classes | liked. 1 had to take some others that 1
didn"t like, but 1 took classes I liked. | don"t believe
you can -- | don"t believe you can take a student who has

full two semesters of Algebra I and put him in Algebra 11
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and pass it without causing a lot of frustration, subjecting
them to more failure and leading them to dropout -- higher
dropout rates.

I spent ten years teaching Bay City Central, 25
years at Bay-Arenac Skill Center. 1 have seen many
students® lives changed when they have time in their high
school schedule to take things that they wanted to take,
were fun for them to take, and most -- in other cases things
that they could earn a living for immediately after high
school .

After 1 retired from Bay City Center -- excuse
me —-- Bay City Skill Center and the Arenac Skill Center |
went to work for a year at Western High School. As part of
my duties as a teacher of wood shop, machine shop and the
welding | got this seminar. At the seminar one of the
things that I did is | passed out report cards. 1 had this
one student called Chris. Chris got more E*s than he did
D"s. I passed them out and 1 said, "Chris, you®"ve got do a
better job than this.”™ 1 said, "You"ve got to find
something in high school you like. |1 don"t care if it"s
music, | don"t care if it"s drama, | don"t care if it"s art,
I don"t care if it"s sports, | don"t care if it's a
vocational thing, but you got to find something you like.™
I said, "What do you like?" He said, "l like computers.”™ |1

said, "If you like computers, you get to the tenth grade;
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you go to work now and get to the tenth grade and when you
get in the tenth grade you sign up for Mr. Bee"s class at
Bay-Arenac Skill Center and you®ll like 1t. 1 saw him about
two years later and he said, "Mr. Klein, 1 took your
advice." He said, "l took and I had Mr. Bee for my computer

class,” and he says, "and he"s an awesome teacher.' He
said, "I love it. 1 go back to Western High School and I™m
getting A"s and B"s because I found something 1 like."

My question: Would Chris have done that, had
those successes if he would have had to take so many
required courses and he didn*"t have time in his curriculum
to take courses that he wanted to take? |1 really question
that. Chris went on to compete in the regional and state
competition in computer. | don®"t know what area of
computers but he competed and he did very well. There was a
student who was getting D"s and E*s who ended up with A"s
and B"s because he had time in his high school schedule to
take classes that he liked.

I had another student, Toby. Toby was -- 1 had
Toby in welding class. He says -- or we had a parents night
and | saw Toby there with his parents and he didn®"t come to
my table. So the next day 1 said to Toby, "Why didn"t you
come to my table?” He says, "I don"t have any trouble in

your class,”™ and he says, "l just went to classes | had

trouble with." Toby went to Bay-Arenac Skill Center. He
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took welding. | was subbing welding last fall. He came in,
he passed the certifications in welding. He was -- | can"t
remember whether he®"s a pipefitter or a boilermaker. 1
said, "Toby, what did you make last year?" "$96,000." I
said, "That"s a lot more money than I"ve ever made in my
life." OF course, he had to put in a lot of overtime for it
but he succeeded.

I think we need to think in terms of making our
curriculum so there"s something in every class, every high
school that some students are going to like -- or I should
say something that every student"s going to like. It
doesn"t matter what it is. And | think that can make a big
difference in the value in the community. 1 think It can
reduce the dropout rate and I"m sure that it can change a
lot of lives. 1%ve seen a lot of lives changed at Bay-
Arenac Skill Center and 1°m sure there®"s been a lot of them
changed because of the career opportunity center In Saginaw.
Thank you.

MR. PRATT: Questions?

PANEL MEMBER: Thanks, Mr. Klein. 1 want to
commend you for your post-retirement work in the school
system. And I"m sure you don"t know the answer to this but
I"m curious as to, you know, the numbers of guidance
counselors that there are in schools to be able to, you

know, encourage kids to find something that they like to
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take. And there was probably more in your day than there
are today; just a guess though.

MR. KLEIN: I have no idea how many there are
today -- well, I do. 1 was in Western High School in
2000/2001. I retired in "97. And I think they had five at
Western High School when | was there; counselors at the
West -- at the Central High School when I was at Bay City
Central that we had two for each grade. There were four
grades in high school. At the Bay-Arenac Skill Center they
have, I believe, three and two placement officers.

MR. KRESNAK: Mr. Klein, thank you again for
coming. One of your original comments was we need to look
at the graduation requirements statewide. Can 1 throw three
options at you that seem to be debated in Lansing right now?
One i1s keeping them where they are, which is very much in
line with college expectations; reducing them In some
format, taking something out of them; or providing two types
of tracks, which some argue would provide some flexibility,
others would say it starts to track kids. Any thoughts
about those options and where the state might go?

MR. KLEIN: Personally 1 think the students that
have a vocational education career need a different option
than the college prep. And out of one college prep and the
scholarship 1 provided is for additional training. But I

think you need to get some of the options out of there --
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some of the requirements out of the way so that they can
take their welding class, their auto mechanics or computer
repair, their truck mechanics or their (inaudible) mechanics
and those types of classes. In fact today 1™"m going to give
a thousand dollars to somebody that had computer repair
because 1"ve got three computers and none of them are
working.

MR. PRATT: Anybody else?

PANEL MEMBER: 1°d like to comment on your
question about the two tracks. | think that would be a very
good idea for the non-college bound and possibly retain some
of the potential dropouts who can"t perhaps do a higher
math. Also 1°d like to address my daughter who just
graduated last year from Heritage High School. She did take
a lot of upper level math but she did struggle and we knew
that was her weakest area. She goes to the University of
Arizona. They make all students take a pre-math test to see
the level they are in. She did not qualify to take freshman
college Algebra; she has to take through a community college
that"s attached kind of with the university before she can
go in and start college Algebra. So she needs 1 think it"s
a semester -- it"s a semester behind at this point. So you
know, we are behind In this area | think in math for the
college bound nationwide.

MR. PRATT: Just one thing to fill in the numbers
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from Jack®"s question. And, Mr. Klein, how many students at
Western (inaudible)?

MR. KLEIN: Fourteen hundred.

MR. PRATT: Fourteen hundred?

MR. KLEIN: Yes.

MR. PRATT: And there were five?

MR. KLEIN: 1 don"t remember.

MR. PRATT: That"s okay.

MR. KLEIN: That was a few years ago and 1 was
only there one year.

MR. PRATT: Well, statewide average is 600
students to every one counselor. At 500 to 1 it takes
twelve weeks just to schedule each one of those students for
an hour. That"s barely enough time to go into scheduling
let alone a relationship, so just to fill in that number.
Next up we have Vicky Tyson.

MS. TYSON: Well, first of all, when I signed that
card I didn"t know 1 was going to be asked to come up here
to speak. Okay? But First I would like to say thank you
all for your time and your effort. | think this has been a
long, long time coming. |1 want you all to know that you"re
looking at a high school dropout. 1 dropped out of school
when I was 17. 1 didn"t know why at the time, why 1 dropped
out of school, but 1 know now it"s because | didn"t have any

goals, | didn"t have any dreams, | didn"t have any plans. 1
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had very good parents. My mother was the stay-home mom; my
dad was a union representative for GM. He always pushed and
offered us children a college education. 1 believe he had
to drop out of school when he was in the eighth grade. He
was from the South; he had to work.

I am a great grandmother. | am 52 years old. 1
agree with -- it has to start at home. 1 am also a
substitute teacher so | get to see the whole gambit --
okay? -- of the different children in the different
districts and the different townships, the physical
buildings and different things like that, and it is a big
difference from one side of town to the other. It has to
start at home. The parents need to know that they have to
be more responsible for their children. My parents would
probably kill me if they knew 1 was standing up here saying
that. You know, they were good parents, but I believe by
the time they got to me they were plum worn out. We had --
I had eleven siblings and I am in the middle.

These days the parents are so young. As | say,
I"m 52 and I am a great grandmother. The parents are so
young. They are not motivated, they have low self-esteem,
they have drug problems, they have crime problems, they -—-
you know, and we have to get across to these parents that
they are responsible for their children. "I"m sorry that

you had a child at age 14, 15, 16 or 17, but you made that
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choice and so now you have to deal with it."” The parents
have to be made responsible.

Back when I was a teenager there was a school by
the name of Arthur Hill Tech. 1 don*t know if anyone
remembers that; maybe you. Okay? That was a school for all
boys and those boys were taught skills. 1 know many, many
guys today that graduated from Arthur Hill Tech with a skill
and they"re making big money. All of those guys, they
either work for GM, they either work for Ford or -- you
know, and they“re supervisors in their field. College is
not for everyone; it"s not. So | agree with the Kkids need
different options to choose from. Yes, they do need to be
made that they have to graduate from high school, but while
they"re in high school 1 think if they had other choices --
because a lot of times the kids just don"t know; they don"t
know their potential; they don®"t know there are choices.

I talk to a lot of the kids now, you know, and I
ask them what"s their GPA. You all would be so shocked by
the number of kids that don®"t even know what that is. |
teach Kkids that say they want to go to college but they
don®"t even know how to fill out an application. And I
suggest to them, "Why don*"t you talk to your social worker?
or "Why don"t you talk to your counselor?'” That"s a joke.
You know, it"s sad that there is one that she"s maybe spend

10, 15 hours, 20 hours a week in the building and then she"s
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off to another school.

IT we could come up with some kind of way to make
the parents be more responsible for their children. 1 know
parents that when their Kids are kicked out of school
they"re not allowed to come home because, as someone said
earlier, school is more or less like a babysitting service.
I have a troubled grandson. How he made it to the tenth
grade -- which he"s not in the tenth grade right now; we"re
looking to try to find someplace for him, job (inaudible)
someplace for him. He"s been a troubled child every since
he was in the second grade. But when I went to check on him
last year at the school and he was graduating to the ninth
grade, unbeknown to me 1 was thinking that he was still in
seventh because 1 was sure that he had not passed. This kid
has spent more time out of school than he has in school, so
how in the world did he get to the ninth grade? 1 have more
trouble trying to get his homework for him to do when he was
kicked out of school. This kid -- | tried to keep him with
me on and off but it hasn"t worked with him not being my
child; I only have so much authority. Even though a lot of
times | would go to school and get information that 1
probably wasn®"t entitled to because 1"m not a parent, but
since 1 was allowed to do it -- you know, of course | care
and 1 was interested in trying to help with my grandson.

But we have to -- some kind of way make the parents stand up
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and be responsible for their children.

MR. SYREK: How would you go about that? |
mean, 1 fully agree with you that we need to make the
parents more responsible. Do you have any ideas of what we
could do?

MS. TYSON: Whatever happened to knocking on
doors, knocking on the parents® doors? That"s another
thing. 1°ve talked to the school several times about
someone going to my grandson®s mother and tell her, "Listen,
you have to get your child to school. 1t"s your
responsibility and you have to get your child to school.”
That fell through. "You have to talk to Mr. So-and-so; he"s
only here such and such a time.” And you know, and 1 didn"t
want her to know that it come from me, because we already
had not a very good relationship because 1 was always, you
know, (inaudible). And I was fought on that.

But knocking on the door -- 1 can remember when I
missed school one day and that was back in junior high
school and there was a guy that knocked on my door.
Honestly, I had a cold that day and just didn®"t go to
school. | didn"t have absentee problem at that time. |1
dropped out of school -- I lost interest in school probably
when I was in the tenth grade. It had to been tenth grade.
I didn"t have any dreams. 1 didn"t have any goals. 1

didn"t know my potential. 1 didn"t know what I was
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interested in. 1 was a honor roll student and just lost
interest.

So many kids just don®"t have interest in school
and they really don"t know why, and it"s like there"s no one
there to really pull that out of them. 1 think if at least
maybe by the eighth grade if the kids had different maybe
jobs or something that they could do so at least maybe they
could find out or search for what they®"d like to do, or know
what they don"t want to do with their life. You know, so
many places that they can volunteer. 1 know it will take us
to go out into the community and talk with the business
owners and, you know, places like that, but 1 think it would
be worth it.

So as fTar as knocking on their doors and telling
these parents, "You are responsible for your child being in
school.”™ You know, you can look and see if a child has --
if a child misses at least two or three days out of the
week, you know, for -- just say for a month or two months,
that"s a problem right here. | mean, you can look at a
dozen -- you know, it"s not hard to figure out. There"s
something going on in that household why this child isn"t
making It into school. And even when they"re late every
day. So I think if we could knock on doors.

Yeah, we can start out on sending letters, you

know, but mostly these parents probably don"t receive
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anything in the mail but bills if they receive that, and if
you"re on welfare system you"re not really receiving any
bills since you don"t have any credit, so you"re not really,
you know, receiving anything that you®"re interested in. And
if they see the school district"s name on there they"re
probably going to toss it because they already know they
have a problem child. But I -- we have -- some kind of way
to make the parents know that they are responsible for their
children. Thank you.
MS. SALTERS: Before you leave, --

SPEAKER: Yes, ma®am.

MS. SALTERS: -- 1 think, you know, (inaudible).
I don®"t want us to go off (inaudible). And that"s the idea
of (inaudible). And 1 think that"s something that needs to
be dealt with iIn our society as a society. People have --
children that are focusing their dreams not only on the
adults (inaudible) school, but with the adults that are in
that home. And so many of our adults don"t have those
things (inaudible). So I would hope that you would give
some thought to how you think a community could (inaudible)
around that, because 1 think that"s key to us moving our
children (inaudible). Thank you so much. 1 really
appreciate (inaudible).

MR. PRATT: Next we have Kathryn Durbin-

Wyckoff. And 1 have two cards left after that. Is there
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anybody who would like to speak? Just raise your hand and
we"ll get you a card. We have Joel Tanner up next and then
Faith Erickson.

MS. WYCKOFF: 1 would also like to take this
opportunity to thank you very much for coming and listening
to teachers and community members about this serious issue.
I*"m the union president for our very
small school district up in Northern Michigan, Pere Cheney
School District. And that"s when 1 got a (inaudible). |
mean, this is going to be -- these sessions are going to be
coming around the state. 1 sent out an e-mail to our
members and let them know that I was going if they wanted to
come or if they had concerns that they would like me to
bring 1 would do that.

And 1 just brought three fairly short e-mails

I received from members in our high school, middle school
and elementary school level. And this one is from Diane
Mellish. She"s the seventh grade teacher, English teacher
at our middle school. She says,

"1 have increasing concerns about the dropout
rates since | Tirst listened to the presentation on the
new high school requirements. Here"s the way | see it.
Without having some type of alternative education for
those students that are not college bound 1 can only

visualize the dropout rate increasing further. Our
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principal talked about 40 percent of our students
taking Algebra Il before the high school requirements
were implemented. That means 60 percent of our student
body who had not taken Algebra Il1. | can see being
able to increase that by 40 percent" -- or pardon -- "

to increase that 40 percent to perhaps 60 or 70

percent, maybe even 80. But knowing our student body"

Which in our rural area we have a very low socioeconomic
(inaudible) there. Our free or reduced lunch is over 50

percent for our district. She says,

"But knowing our student body 1 just don"t ever
see all of our students successfully passing classes
like Algebra 11. Where is the idea that all students
are different and that we must teach to the needs of
all kids? When the state does not leave room for
alternative programs 1 believe the door is slammed iIn
the faces of many of our students. |1 can only imagine
their frustration and need to get out of the system. |1
believe as long as the state takes such a narrow view
on what high school curriculum should look like the

dropout rate will continue to rise."

So that"s a seventh grade teacher®s opinion about offering

alternative programs.

PANEL MEMBER: What (inaudible) are you from?
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MS. WYKOFF: Well, it"s Roscommon, Michigan but

our school district is Pere Cheney.

PANEL MEMBER: 1t"s what?
MS WYKOFF: Pere Cheney.
PANEL MEMBER: Oh, okay.

MS. WYKOFF: The next thing that I brought is

Tammy (inaudible). She®"s a music teacher in our elementary

school.

"One issue that | discussed with several other
teachers in there is that our district is lacking an
opportunity (inaudible) that will not attend college.
I don"t know how it is in other districts but it seems
like our high school students are getting fewer and
fewer opportunities to explore trade jobs. Math is
very iImportant; however, the reality is that not every
student is going to go to college. Our state is
pushing for a cookie-cutter student that can pass math
and foreign language. Can our students balance a
checkbook or manage a bank account? Our fine arts and
trade classes are taking a hit due to these decisions.
We need students that can do other things with their

hands as well as solve math problems."

That"s from our elementary (inaudible) teacher.

And finally -- well, actually, I"m going to stop

there fFirst, because in our district it seems like this iIs a
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vicious cycle. When we have dropouts who get less money and
with less money those trade programs get cut because we"re
not being tested on whether somebody can use a computer to
work and we"re not taking the MEAP on shop classes and music
classes and things like that. So those are the programs
that continuously get cut and then the kids who want to go
into those fields are -- you know, are even further
discouraged and frustrated because those programs aren"t
even available anymore. So I just wanted to say that before
I go on to the very last e-mail, which is even shorter than
these last two.

This is from an English teacher at our high
school. She says,

"1 would like to know if the state is going to
find a way to reconcile the new more challenging
curriculum with the decrease iIn funding and the higher
teacher to pupil ratio. It seems that these issues
clash with each other and the end result will be more
dropouts."”

So I guess I"ve done my job here. 1 just wanted
to let my members be heard. 1 wanted them to have a say in
what is hopefully some meaningful discussion about solving
this issue.

PANEL MEMBER: (Inaudible).

PANEL MEMBER: Thank you for coming this
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to bring that to us.

MS. WYKOFF: You®re welcome.

PANEL MEMBER: Very important.

MS. WYKOFF: Thanks for hearing us.

MR. PRATT: Next we have Joel Tanner.

MR. TANNER: 1"m a retired educator. 1I"m also a
former union -- teacher union president here in Saginaw.
And 1°m currently a mediator. 1 have done a little
program -- currently it"s not operating. [I"ve done probably
over a hundred truancy mediations, which (inaudible) dropout
mediations for students kindergarten through ninth grade.
What did 1 learn in those things? Well, as a mediator |
basically served as a neutral party between the school and
the parents and we talked about why kids weren®t coming to
school and what could we do about it. And inevitably there
were a lot of reasons. Sometimes those reasons were ones as
transportation. Sometimes It was students who felt they had
to stay home and take care of sick parents or had to stay
home and baby sit. Often it was Kids simply didn*t like
school. Even children as young as first grade already felt
psychologically defeated and were on their way to being a
dropout.

Now, a number of times in mediation because

was -- often had counselors there and we had administrators

there; we were able to work out solutions for some of the
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problems that would resolve (inaudible). Other times we
simply tried to work out solutions as best we could and in
mediation 1t was always a voluntary solution between the
school and the parents. But it was tough and you started to
see how difficult it was. And I guess I"m the Kkind of
person -- well, being a retiree 1 get to be candid, blunt,
opinionated. So I™"m going to be. And there®s certain
things that go without saying. We need lower class
(inaudible). We need more accountability. We need more
social workers and we need (inaudible). All of those things
are not totally in the control of all of us iIn the education
system. But In the education system there are things I
think we need to do that we do have some power over. |1
mean, the biggest issue for me is accountability. Teachers
and administrators make a huge impact on every single child
they come in contact with. And we have too many teachers
who are overburdened, burned out, or simply incompetent. We
have too many administrators who are overburdened, burned
out, or simply incompetent.

And one of the great frustrations for me when 1
was a union president was see even one -- and | saw more
than one -- who damaged children and were not held
accountable. And 1 think it"s the responsibility of
superintendents, the responsibility of the MEA to make sure

that there are no incompetent teachers in schools. There



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

end

58

has to be a way. 1°m not sure what that way is. 1 know
there are peer review programs that have always intrigued me
both in different parts of the country, but every teacher
needs to be a good teacher and that simply isn"t true.

Every administrator needs to be a good administrator and
that"s not true.

Good teachers and good administrators help to

dropouts. It was interesting to hear Mr. Kline say, "If it
weren®t for my parents and friends I probably would have
been a dropout.’” Well, not every kid has those parents and
friends. And Mr. Kline himself talked about how he
motivated students. Clearly he was a good teacher; he
cared. Ms. Tyson talked about having no goals or dreams and
you mentioned that, and we have to have teachers that
motivate and administrators that motivate so that they help
students find those goals and dreams.

The other thing that -- and this is a little bit
aside from what 1"m talking about. Standardized testing, No
Child Left Behind is a travesty. It does not improve
education. 1 remember in my time talking to teachers and
watching what was going on how much time was spent in
testing. Huge and huge amounts of time kind of pressure,
raise those test scores because our school, our school
district is going to be compared with other school

districts. Even though we know it"s a socioeconomic Issue
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it comes out in the newspaper and people make something of
it. 1 see no point at all to standardize testing. 1 think
individual testing to find out where a child iIs makes sense
so that a teacher can help that child. But for comparison®s
sake -- and that"s how No Child Left Behind is used -- makes
no sense at all. It simply makes teaching more of a burden
and less of a joy and teaching needs to be a joy and
learning needs to be pleasant. And until we can achieve
that we"re going to continue to have dropouts.

Now, just briefly getting back -- and this -- I™m
a little disjointed because 1 just jogged (inaudible) here.
Getting back to truancy mediation. One of the problems --
when we found the problems with kids who were really
unmotivated, didn®"t like being in school -- and most parents
really do care; not all parents, but most parents do care.
It was very difficult to deal with 1t. Those kids needed to
be assigned a mentor. Of course, you®ve got to have mentors
but they needed to be assigned a mentor. If those truant
kids had a mentor they could be assigned right after that
mediation that would have been very, very helpful.

I do think truancy mediation is a helpful program
and | think a lot of kids take that help and 1*"d like to see
that program reinstated in Saginaw schools. At least on an
experimental basis, and probably (inaudible) with different

schools in the (inaudible). And 1 think that"s a healthy
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program. Basically, that"s the end of my comments.
(Inaudible).

MS. SALTERS: Joel?

MR. TANNER: Yeah, (inaudible).

MS. SALTERS: (Inaudible) talked a lot about
burned out.

MR. TANNER: Yes.

MS. SALTERS: And you and 1 probably have had
this discussion somewhere along the line, but --

MR. TANNER: Possibly.

MS. SALTERS: -- how do we put together a

that keeps, whether you®re an administrator, whether you“re
a teacher, whether you (inaudible) that keeps that joy in
(inaudible)?

MR. TANNER: Well, that"s a difficult question,
because of the burdens that are on administrators and
teachers which are huge. |1 think one of the ways to do
that, of course, would be to get rid of No Child Left Behind
and standardized testing. But the other thing is, is that
iT you have teachers and administrators who are unable to
feel any joy any longer in education we need to help those
people (inaudible). And you know we"ve had in the years
past there"s been tons of programs to try to help teachers,
to try to get teachers skills that they need, administrators

skills that we need and sometimes they"re successful. But I
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just think i1t"s the responsibility of the system to simply
not allow incompetent people to (inaudible) in education.
And we allow it now and 1 -- there"s also all sorts of
reasons why we do. And to me that"s wrong, because of the
great impact educators have on kids. And when we see people
who don"t do their job and we let them continue to do the
job, that"s a problem. And you (inaudible) with,
(inaudible) parents. Oh, well, the parents® role is huge.
Some kids don"t have those parents. You don"t have control
over that.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: If 1 could -- if I could

comment about your question. | think one of the things that
definitely affects teacher burn-out and administrator burn-
out -- after talking with a whole lot (inaudible) is they
feel like they"re alone; they are in this alone. Part of
that i1s the system within the school districts is very
competitive. It"s the teacher against the principal; It"s
the principal against the superintendent. And that®"s not
always on the surface; it"s down in the politics down below.
But it"s burn-out because we"re in this alone. ™"l1"ve got
nowhere to go. I"m in a corner.”™ You"re going to burn out
if you don*t do that year after year. That needs to change.
Teachers should not feel that they are alone. Sometimes
they feel like it"s me against the parents. That is not a

relationship that is going to serve anybody in educational
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systems. Teachers against parents; that®"s all got to
change, but that"s, I think, part of the burn-out because
teachers and administrators feel like they®re in it alone;
really alone.

MR. PRATT: Thank you, sir. Next up we have
Faith Harrison.

MS. HARRISON: 1 too thank you for your time and
your patience with all of us today, but it is a very
important subject. [I"m Faith Harrison; I"ve been the
Jjuvenile judge here iIn Saginaw, it will be 28 years in
February. And all I can say is what my experience on trying
to keep kids in school has shown me is that it"s a situation
that feeds on itself. |If you do not deal with the subject
early, if you don"t work with it when it"s early truancy it
will become dropout while you ignore it.

I have discovered over the years trying to work on
any number of truancy programs here in Saginaw County and to
some degree at the state level that most parents want their
kids to succeed and that most parents if they see a child
beginning to succeed will get excited about it. What 1 have
heard from parents many times over the years is a level of
frustration. First, that they don"t understand the
attendance policies; that people in the schools don"t call
them until the child has been absent a dozen times and then

it is done in an accusatory fashion; that too often the
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remedy for a child not coming to school is to suspend the
child from school; that when a child is suspended for
truancy or for anything else getting the homework for that
child so the child can keep up is frequently problematic.

I will tell you that we worked with a program of
educational mediation on a truancy grant several years ago
and like a couple of your prior speakers | believe in the
mediation concept and I believe in balanced and restorative
justice concepts and what I have found over and over again
is that talking it through with a parent and getting a
parent some credit for wanting to do right by their kid will
succeed maybe 80 percent of the time even in the really
rough cases; particularly if you start early.

I have been told that the mechanism should really
be to lock everybody up. First, there is a limitation in
Jjuvenile code in this state on my ability to lock up status
offenders, which includes school and home truants, except
for violation of a valid court order. And, of course, if I
lock them up in the juvenile detention center here iIn
Saginaw where we do have an extremely good special education
oriented program with very good teachers 1 have a choice of
keeping them until graduation or at some point allowing them
to go back to a home school, which sometimes does not want
to give us the homework while the youngster isn"t paying,

and/or has no program to go back to when the youngster is
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released.

I have been told that parents should be held
accountable and I absolutely agree with that. 1 was later
coming to this meeting because I was sitting with a mother
and her two children telling them how they"re going to be in
school and they will be reporting to a probation officer
next week and to me at the end of a month with notes on the
homework. 1t is absolutely imperative that we hold parents
accountable, but we must give them the tools to be
accountable. We must give them information about what the
school*"s definition of acceptable absence iIs. We must agree
on a uniform standard for what constitutes truancy. We must
tell them how they will be informed of truancy and what we
will help them try to do about it. We must give them a
pact. You cannot hold a teacher accountable for something
the teacher does not know. Likewise you cannot hold a
parent or a student accountable for something they don"t
know. 1t must be clear, it must be uniform, and if | say
nothing else that gets across here, it must be applied
equally.

I see too many situations where a child who is
perhaps on the football team will be allowed to slide while
one who is not won*"t. High school graduate, college
students that we have as interns and they work with kids. 1

met today with two of them sitting in my court
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administrator®s office doing homework with interns there,
and some of the turn around that we see with those kids is
in part the fact that they begin to feel some success and
self esteem and in part that there iIs somebody there who
says, ''‘Good job. Good job. Good job."™ Hold accountable
but recognize the success.

I need you to ensure if I am going to hold the
kids accountable and the parents accountable that we have
the homework that comes to us. | need you to ensure that
when a child leaves my court or leaves my detention center
you have given us someplace to put that kid. If the Kkid is
suspended there must be a meaningful alternative to get --
I"m a lawyer, not an educator. My job is to keep the kid in
your school; yours is to have the school (inaudible). And
too often my colleagues and 1 find that out of sight truly
is out of mind. We need that not to be the case.

I can™t say enough for the young lady®s comment
about knock the doors. We found so many times over the last
five to ten years that getting somebody out to the home to
say, "Why isn"t your child in school?" (inaudible) excuses.
They can"t lie to you if you®ve been there and seen the
child watching TV instead of sick in bed. And also lets the
parents know you mean it. Prosecuting parents is not an
easy thing. It is a court proceeding in the district court

which requires proof beyond a reasonable doubt to convict
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them. Putting a parent in jail frequently means that you
are taking them away from the kids. The Department of Human
Services does not fTile petitions solely on the basis of
educational neglect; perhaps they should not because it"s
(inaudible) to be an appropriate criminal process.

So many challenges early on from the school
districts to work with their local courts, to work with one
another to come up with something uniform and to keep at it
to encourage the kids. |If you put mentors in place the only
way that 1 have ever seen anybody turn any kid around is for
some spark to ignite when another person did it. When I was
second highest distinguished alumnus the front row was
filled with the teachers who changed my life and got me out
of a troubled childhood. So that spark has got to be there.
You"ve got to give the alternatives and they"ve got to start
early so that people can feel good about the options they
have and you®ve got to help them understand what those
options are.

Again, random thoughts. Thank you for

listening.

MR. PRATT: Thank you. Next we have Doug
Goulette. And after that we have Mary Bradley and that"s
the last card 1 have. |If anybody else would like to speak
jJust raise your hand and they"ll get you a card.

MR. GOULETTE: Well, 1 wasn"t prepared to speak

this afternoon at all, but sitting here and listening sure
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brings up a lot of feelings and emotions inside. 17"ve been
teaching for 22 years and I love my job. 1 have seen a
change iIn 22 years starting out in Eaton Rapids, south of
Lansing and then moved up north to Roscommon, Gerrish-
Higgins School District. And 1711 tell you: 1if you wonder
if kids are different from place to place they really are.
Kids are the same; they have the same worries, the same
concerns, just as you do. You know, people are the same.
But one of the concerns 1 have (inaudible). You know, I"m
in the trenches day in and day out and 1 see some of these
things and 1 know to talk about teacher burn-out. 1™m not
hearing that. You know, I think that probably won"t, but
what 1 do see -- as an example this year my classroom, just
to let you know, I have 30 kids in the classroom; nine
special ed. Some of them -- one with (inaudible) palsy, two
with -- oh, 1 can®"t even think now, but pretty low
functioning. But then I have -- you know, in that class
111 have some -- Five or six really bright students that
Just excel. And somewhere 1 have to find -- 1 have to find
a way to meet all their needs. And that can be really
frustrating. And in the same sense I have No Child Left
Behind breathing down my back. How am 1 going to get these
kids all the passes -- these MEAP tests; to get theilr scores
above 4; (inaudible) 3"s and 2"s and 1"s? How do I do that?

You know, how do | do that with kids that have cerebral
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palsy? Kids that, you know, are really, really low? How do
I get them with 1Q"s below 60? How do 1 get kids to do
that, to think, you know, where they can take knowledge and
not just be able regurgitate something but to apply
knowledge? How do you do that?

And part of that, when you think about it, you
know -- and you have to know that | teach science but I also
have an (inaudible). So it"s like a double major in science
and an art major. So I"m really caught between that. And
so when 1 first started teaching it was the art of teaching
and that"s what she was kind of talking about before. You
have this wonderful idea of the art of teaching and really
reaching kids and touching kids and looking at who a child
is individually and meeting those individual needs, looking
at: "Are you interested in art? Are you iInterested in
shop? What do you want to do with your life? You know,
(inaudible) that®s my (inaudible); 1 can help you get
there.” Now, we"re in the science of teaching; it"s more
like, "Okay. We"ve got to goals in class. We have to pass
this (inaudible) with no 4°s out of this class; 3"s, 2"s or
1"s, but no 4"s." (Inaudible) try to -- you know, go higher
this year than what we did two years ago. Now, doesn"t that
seem odd to you? You know, 20 1°m talking to kids saying,
"What do you want to do with your life? There"s so much out

there. Let"s talk to the firefighter. Let"s bring in, you
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know, a zoo keeper or let"s bring people into this
classroom. Let"s bring that judge so they can talk about,
you know, how -- what that"s like and let"s bring in some
lawyers and let"s have you meet some people out there, give
you some different experiences. You know, let"s bring
somebody that works with animals like from the DNR so you
can see what options are there for you."™ Now, it"s, "Well,
guys, we"ve got to focus on MEAP, so really, you know, 1
want you to come in (inaudible) on the board that deal with,
you know, upping your scores and (inaudible) the knowledge
(inaudible). You know, so try to meet those individual
needs. You know, work in the trenches isn"t always an easy
thing to do. You know, I don"t think my focus has changed
while trying to meet individual needs; it"s -- the focus has
changed is they went from the school that was more based on
the interests of people to now based on politics and scores.
And, again, you know, I don®t mind if we the science of
teaching; 1 think you need to do that and it"s critical, but
in the same sentence when you"re losing art of teaching and
I think that that"s what®s happening, we"re losing the art
of teaching. 1 think that -- as a society | think that"s
taking us probably the wrong direction. | guess that"s all
I have to say. Any questions?

MR. PRATT: Mary Bradley.

MS. BRADLEY: Good afternoon. |1 really was not
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going to say one word; 1 was just going to listen, but 1 was
a school teacher a hundred years ago and that"s pretty hard
to do. So 1"m going to start out by asking one question --
Jjust one question and then while you®re thinking about the
answer to the question 1 will tell you who I am and --
whatever. Okay. My question is: Who"s responsibility is
it to have children in school? That"s the question, but
don®t answer it yet. And let me tell you who 1 am.

I"m Mary Bradley. 1 taught in Saginaw Public
School Systems a hundred years ago. And then from there I
was an elementary teacher and then I went to work at the
Michigan Department of Education. Yes, | have worked with
Chapter One, Title One, and No Child Left Behind and within
that 1 worked with curriculum and just lots of different
things. Okay? 1In doing so | got to see sort of a birds-eye
view of what Michigan looks like. And you"re right; whoever
said the children -- the man from Gerrish-Higgins said that
children are all alike everywhere. They are. And parents
are all alike everywhere they are also. 1 need you to
understand that. And while we"re talking about parents 1
need you to know that 1 sat on the national PTA board and 1
sat on the state PTA association, so | have worked a lot
with parents and 1 know that for the most part parents are
doing exactly what Greg Harrison said: They"re doing the

best they can and they want the best for their children.
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You have got to believe that.

So out of -- so now I will have someone answer

my question: Whose responsibility is it to have children in school?

SEVERAL VOICES: Everybody.

MS. BRADLEY: Actually, if the truth be known it"s
the superintendent®s. It"s not the principal, It"s not the
teacher, it"s not the counselor, it"s not the student, and
it"s not the parent; it is the superintendent®s job to have
kids 1n school. There is a book; it"s called A Framework
for Understanding Poverty and it is written by Dr. -- it 1is
written by Dr. Ruby Paine and it is absolutely fabulous. 1
Just can"t imagine a school system or a teacher not having
this book in their possession. It"s A Framework for
Understanding Poverty and it tells you —- it tells you why
parents do what they do.

Now, let me back up. And again, 1°m going to be
all over the place because I didn"t have any set agenda
here. About 24 years ago here at the Saginaw Public Schools
we worked with a program called "Project Pride"™ and it was a
dropout prevention program. And when we started to talk
about this we said, "Well, what are we going to do? How are
we going to do 1t?" You know, somebody said, "Well, you
have to write a proposal to the State.” We didn"t even know

what a proposal was, you know. So a couple of us knew some
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people that worked at General Motors: Ron Atkus and a
couple of other guys that worked at General Motors; 1 mean
at the very top of General Motors and he asked them to help
us and they said they would. Well, not only did we get this
proposal written and it was written so well that our funding
was coming from state funding. We were actually a line item
on the State budget. Every year we looked for that amount
of money and we -- and it was there.

But anyway, this program worked very, very well,
but there were some sad parts about this program. And we
knew that it was going to be later; we knew we had to talk
to the superintendent. We knew we definitely had to talk to
the principal, and we knew somehow we had to get ahold of
those teachers to say, "Hey, we know your youngsters, your -
- the kids in your classroom are not doing well. Let"s see
how we can help those kids.” Well, the teachers did not
want to give up those kids. Not only did they -- you know,
and they would look at us like, "Well, what are you going to
do that we haven"t done?" And we were -- oh, by the way,
I"m leaving something out. Everyone that worked at Project
Pride was a classroom teacher. 1 was a classroom teacher.
Everyone that worked in that program was a certified
classroom teacher.

And so -- but the ones that gave us the most

problem to get information was class -- were classroom
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teachers. So we said, "Give them to us for two hours three
times a day and we will work with them.”™ "Well, what are
you going to do?" "Well, we"re going to insist that they
read.” "Well, what if they can*t read?” "Well, then we"ll
read to them."™ Well, anyway, long story short about this
program was that parents, no matter which parent, wanted
their child to do well. But the kids told us, the students

told us that, you know, the teacher was standing at the

doorway, 'Do you have your class -- do you have your
homework?”™ *"No, 1 don®"t have my homework.” *Well, then you
can"t come into the classroom.”™ My goodness!

So what did we do? We helped them get their
homework done just so they could go into the classroom; just
let us help with the homework. Now, that was a long time
ago; right? But | guess what I"m trying to tell you is that
parents want the best for their youngsters. And youngsters
want to do well also, but they can®t fight everybody. You
know, you can"t fight home. You can®"t fight the teacher.
You can"t fight the principal. '"You don"t have your
homework? Well, then don"t come into my classroom.™ So
within this program we said that the children were going to
read and if they could not read then we would read to them.
And so we did.

And those Kkids -- it isn"t that they weren"t good

readers; it"s just that they weren"t going to read for that
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particular teacher. And why weren"t they going to read for
that particular teacher? Because they didn"t think that
that teacher wanted them to do that. They didn"t think that
that teacher trusted them to do that. You know, there was a
huge disconnect there and we tried to connect those dots
with that program. And 1 have to tell you now the results
of those programs -- that program of course is -- are very,
very old but they lie somewhere within the Saginaw Public
Schools. And i1t turned out to be fabulous, wonderful
program. And it was only because we said we will take those
youngsters wherever they are and it they can"t read we will
read to them, but they are going to read and they are going
to be heard. And so it worked.

Now, I heard someone say something about parents
don"t take -- or parents are not doing what they"re supposed
to be doing. You know, I do not believe that. 1 believe
that -- (inaudible) as a parent and as a grandparent 1
believe that we are trying to do the best we can, but
sometimes we are -- there are obstacles in the way. And
everyone has to be aware that those obstacles are there and
that we can get beyond those obstacles. But we can"t put
all of the responsibility on the youngster, nor the parent.
Responsibilities within the classroom, with the principal,
with the superintendent. There are responsibilities at

every level and until those responsibilities are met then
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(inaudible). Why do we think that we can put all the
responsibility on that mother or that youngster? You know,
that"s not what we ought to be about. We ought to be trying
to look at all of that and try to help.
Having a -- | worked at the Michigan Department of

Education for many, many, many years and 1 was able to have
a bird"s eye view of what is going on in the state of
Michigan. And so there®s a lot of good things going on
around the state of Michigan, but there"s a lot of things
that are not very good that are going on. And many of the
things are that we are just not paying attention to our
students, our parents and we need to be doing that. We
really need to be doing that. 1 know there"s a lot of good
things going on. 1 really, really do, but there®s a lot
more that we can be doing. |1 suggest that if you have not
read A Framework for Understanding Poverty by Dr. Ruby Payne
that everyone get a copy of that book and read 1t. It is
absolutely wonderful and it will answer a lot of questions
that you might have.

PANEL MEMBER: Thank you very much.

PANEL MEMBER: Thank you.

MS. TYSON: 1 would just like to
comment. | have read that book. 1 have checked it out of
the library (inaudible) sometimes | have to wait a while

because 1 checked it out over my quota, but she"s right.
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It"s a very good book. It explains a lot in different
sectors based on the low income, the rich. It is very good.
It explains a lot of why children behave the way that they
do and some of the underlying problems that they may have at
home that you may not even think about because it just does
not involve you, you know, the way you were raised or the
type of life that you live. So yes, | read that every
morning and you should do that. It"s very good.
MS. BRADLEY: Well, and the other thing -- you

Jjust reminded me of something. We sort of -- we as
educators look at things maybe like this, and this book is
looking at things the other way. And we need to be out
there helping instead of hindering; hindering that process.
And sometimes 1 think we get in the way of progress versus
helping. And I that book is a prime example of how we can
help and how we have to understand that youngsters -- and
for most -- for the most part parents, are doing the best
they can. They"re sending you, the educator, the best they
have. And then you should not drop the ball on these
youngsters and do the best you can for these -- for the
students that coming into your classroom or into your
building or to your district.

MR. PRATT: All right. And our last speaker is
Rebecca Gillett from Rose City.

MS. GOULETTE: 1"m the wife of Douglas Goulette
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and I"m also in the school district but I"m -- don"t want to
say only a parapro, but I"ve worked with the special ed
department at our local high school. 1 have four

students -- or | have four sons, two of them who didn"t have
to study very hard and 1 had two students who were in
special ed, so we come from a spectrum of both. And I would
like -- I"m very jealous of the Bay City I1SD for having all
of the programs available for their students as our have --
for college offers like four programs. And so I"m very
jealous that -- it"s not fair for every student in the state
(inaudible) really feel that again vocational schools for
the Kkids who cannot do Algebra 11 who will never do Algebra
11, they just need a pat on the back; that they need that
encouragement. And you watch all these movies with all
these actors who, you know, will go up and beyond for the,
you know, special ed students. Or maybe not even special ed
students; just kids who have trouble at, you know, their
home lives who touch their lives.

And my husband, he touched on that too. It"s like
we need more teachers to be able to do that; touch the lives
of -- to get to know them, you know, as individuals. But I
don"t think that that can happen the way it used to, because
of the inclusion. You know, my students, you know, my sons
probably do want to (inaudible) in those regular ed classes,

meant to be with other people to make them feel they are
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inadequate. And but they (inaudible) we made them feel
special at home and they were involved in other activities,
but get my drift there. So I say no to Algebra Il and 1 say
they need child development classes and parenting classes
and classes to stop this vicious cycle of -- you know, it
is the parents” responsibility; | think it is. But | think
we need to educate the parents because the parents are doing
the best that they can with the knowledge that they have
that -- you know, with they way they were raised and iIt"s --
if we don"t educate them and we don"t teach them maybe.

And I think also that our morals and values in the
school districts are -- you know, we"re allowing our Kids to
get away with a lot more and I don"t know if it"s just
because our teachers have, you know, so many students in the
class. And said he had nine special ed including the kids
with no parapros. How do you reach them? How can you be
emotional? How can you do that? And so I think that that

needs to be addressed. And that"s pretty much all 1 have to

say .

MR. PRATT: All right. We"ll turn to our
panelists for some comments about what they"ve heard -- 1™m
sorry. 1 have one (inaudible) comments.

MR. KLEIN: Mine is on teacher burnout and
I think one of the things that happen with teacher burnout

is what happened to me the last year there in that skill



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

center. During that year we had to become certified. We
were made (inaudible) certified, National Society of Water
Boating Service Excellence. During that year | spent many
nights “til 6:00 o"clock at night, some nights "til 10:00
o"clock at night putting pieces of paper in a file so it's -
- the people could come in and say, "Boy, you"re doing a
good job." This took away from my teaching, took away from
my students and I think that"s things that teachers have to
do sometimes, put papers in a file which have nothing to do
with students®™ education; It"s a big contributor to teacher

burnout.

Another subject -- and I"m not sure what this has

to do with dropouts, but they are in our skill center as
students from Arenac Eastern, we have students from
Whittemore Prescott, they have students from Birch Run as
well as students from Bay and Arenac County. Each one of
these school districts have a little bit different schedule.
How do you do a good job of teaching when you have ten,
twelve, fifteen different school years, school schedules?
Augres doesn”"t come this week. Next week maybe Bay City

doesn"t have a -- they have a vacation. And so --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Inaudible) think that not

everything®s dictated by that (inaudible)?
MR. KLEIN: No, it isn"t.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Inaudible).
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MR. KLEIN: 1°m still there, but I -- when I was
president of our union we worked on that and it didn"t work.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Inaudible) being dictated almost
now by the Arenac School System, Bay-Arenac School System
for that purpose.
MR. KLEIN: The beginning days are dictated;
correct.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The vacation days are being
dictated (inaudible).
MR. KLEIN: They are?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh (affirmative).
MR. KLEIN: Well, erase that. (Inaudible). MEAP
test out there, they come there. But I understand --
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (lInaudible).
MR. KLEIN: (Inaudible).
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (lInaudible) and that"s
(inaudible).
MR. KLEIN: Erase that then.
MR. PRATT: Okay. Richard, your thoughts on
what you®"ve heard today and what you"ve taken away from
this.

MR. SYREK: 1 heard a lot about No Child Left Behind
and the problems with No Child Left Behind and I fully agree
with a lot of (inaudible) being what has been said about
that, about No Child Left Behind and the problems that it

causes our school systems (inaudible) teachers (inaudible).
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I heard also about the graduation requirements. | struggle
with that. 1 struggle with that a lot. 1°m not ready to
give up on the graduation requirements at this point. |1
think we do need to do some things with (inaudible)
curriculum to allow those particular students that are
having trouble to be able to find a way other than Algebra
11, because that is a problem. But I"m not ready to give up
yet on the higher expectations that we want for kids. |1 do
fully believe that we need to do things early on and I fully
believe that we need to do the things that increase -- we
talked about -- we talked so much here about how we need to
catch things early on. And I think that it"s critical
because if we allow things to go on into high school it"s
too late. If we can"t stop —-- if we can"t remediate in the
elementary it"s too late by the time they get in high
school. And we need to work with at-risk kids before they
even walk into a kindergarten classroom. And we need to
work a lot with that. So those are the things (inaudible).

MR. PRATT: (Inaudible) talking all afternoon
and (inaudible) closing thoughts.

MS. SALTERS: Well, first of all, we thank all of
you for being here. It is important that we start this
community discussion. And I heard something, you know,
where we"re all kind of the same when it relates to students

and parents and educators and schools, but we are
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(inaudible) anyway. And 1 think how communities address
this problem is -- has some uniqueness that has to come from
that community. Different people said it in different ways
and It isn"t everybody®s problem. Even though 1 was happy
to hear that superintendents -- but it is all of our
problem. And we all have the responsibility in it. 1 too,
as | heard in many of these, the need to impact the problem
early and we need to put some real emphasis behind that.
Because I would suspect that it we put that emphasis in
early we will have a lot less problems to deal with later on
in high school.

and the one thing that 1 don"t want to be lost is
the difference between -- the fight between the art of
teaching and the science of teaching. All of us that are
educators we know what that art of teaching is like
(inaudible). And I think that"s something that many of us
regret that we don"t have those moments as much in our
profession.

MR. PRATT: Thank you. Jack?

MR. KRESNAK: Thanks very much, Doug. 1 would
echo the comments that have been made about the early
childhood education program. It"s too often that the only
interaction with any kind of system with families from --
especially the poor urban areas or single mothers is with

child protective services and that"s a kind of punitive
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interaction. There are programs that are very successful in
other states involving visits to -- by home nurses over a
period of time with young mothers that really helps educate
them on child developmental needs of the kids in like
reading to them before they"re speaking and all that kind of
thing. And it"s kind of sadly ironic that we spend the
least amount of money in the zero to five years when the
brain development is really beginning; the least amount of
money that we spend in our whole entire educational system.

So 1 think we need to pour some resources in for
those at-risk children so that they come to school ready to
learn. And not -- but not only that but the -- there"s a
lot of information out there now about early Head Start that
shows the kinds of -- that tends to drop off after the third
grade or something; the benefit of those things tend to drop
off. And I think, you know, there needs to be a continuous
thing throughout the school year -- school career for those
at-risk children.

I think we do need alternative pathways to a
diploma. Some kids may never get Algebra 11, but it may be
just that they don"t understand why they should take Algebra
I1. And there needs to be ways to include children who have
been discipline problems to make sure that they are included
in the entire curriculum and not just excluded or expelled

or suspended because that just leads the -- to the spiral
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downward. And 1 like the idea of using a lot more mediation
in situations with kids who are having trouble in school,
especially peer mediation and parent/student -- school
mediations.

There obviously is a need for mentors and tutors
in all of our districts and the problem is 1 would be tutor
iT I knew anything about math. And that"s where we need
people to step up who know something about Algebra who can
really, you know, step in and we need to find ways of
reaching out to them. And I agree with Mr. Kleiln"s
observation about kind of -- we"re kind of bleeding out some
of the fun from school, some of the more interesting things
that engage kids and get them interested and excited about
learning. We"re so concentrating on Algebra and science
that some kids lose interest, especially if they"re
repeating the class; because a lot of times they“re taking
Algebra I a couple, two, three times and that takes away
from time that they have for phys ed and music, art and
things that really kind of engage a kid"s mind. | think we
can"t over-emphasize math and science to the detriment of
the others -- the other arts that really can engage young
minds and make them more creative, so -- but I thank
everybody here that came and testified and those who 1
believe it"s very helpful to be informed of things that are

working and problems that you"re facing right here on the
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ground and we"ll surely take (inaudible) concerns and ideas
to the capital to make sure that we get the right reform
that we need for education.
MR. PRATT: Thank you. (Inaudible).
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can you add?
MR. KRESNAK: Yes, | can add.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can you subtract?
MR. KRESNAK: 1 can subtract.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 1 just (inaudible) fractions.
MR. KRESNAK: Sometimes.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: That"s where you“re needed;
it"s not in the Algebra level; (inaudible) needed.
MR. KRESNAK: Thank you.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: And my second comment was
(inaudible) one thing that I understand (inaudible) Algebra;
it"s not the Algebra that we had. We have decided to take
Algebra 11, take half it, shove it down into Algebra, keep
everything that"s (inaudible) in Algebra as we knew it, keep
it all in there, add some more to it and make it (inaudible)
in there all in one year.
PANEL MEMBER: That"s true.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What we think of as Algebra anymore
is not even (inaudible) talk about Algebra; (inaudible)
Algebra. It"s in the last hundred years. So when they talk

about Algebra Il what your child is really talking about is
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taking a precalc-trig level class.

PANEL MEMBER: That"s right.

MR. QUISENBERRY: 1 do want to thank you. This 1is
(inaudible) filled with dedicated people and have a passion
for all this and it does matter. | get to be in Lansing on
a regular basis and i1t does matter; people are going to be
listening and they are talking about these issues. And
regardless of how any of us feel, these are not simple
problems and challenges for us to deal with. It"s very,
very complex and 1 think you®ve done a nice job articulating
a lot of those (inaudible) heard you say. But note too,
this is on tape so you don"t have to depend on my memory.
We"ll be flexibility and high standards and 1 am here and
recognize the stress and the tension and that, but 1
appreciate the fact that both have to be accomplished if
we"re going to get kids to college and careers. 1™m a
product of vocational education.

Resource is an opportunity; it may not be equal
around the state and we have to think about that and address
that if we want all kids to be prepared. Vickie, I
appreciate what you had to say about parents. A lot of
other people mentioned it. We do need to support them and
hold them accountable. | don"t know. Maybe we"d just put
you iIn charge; that"d be --

VICKIE: I1™"m available.
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PANEL MEMBER: (Inaudible). Community

involvement

and partnerships are important. | appreciate the fact we
had a judge and a prosecuting attorney here tonight and they
both had a lot of good things to say and that"s the system
we want to keep kids from interacting with. And it"s nice
to see them involved here, but somehow we were eliciting
some other hearings. We do need schools and community
organizations to work closely together and make sure that
they"re providing support to our schools.

Lots of different kinds of solutions. We talked
about quality teachers and quality administrators and
quality districts; those are all important. But I do
think -- Doug, you (inaudible) on this. It"s a thing I
believe in. We do know some of the challenges. There"s a
organization called "Silent Epidemic™ (inaudible) to
www.silentepidemic.org that has statistics on why kids drop
out. It starts talking about solutions. Today we can"t
have schools that look like schools when 1 went to school or
(inaudible) school. It"s a new day, it"s a new world and
we"ve got to somehow empower teachers in the art of
education so that every kid, every single kid is engaged and
wants to learn. They drop out because they"re bored and
they"re disinterested and they don"t see the relevance and 1
heard that out of numerous testimony from people tonight.

So how can we create a system in the schools that meets the
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need of all kinds of kids? | think we can do that. This is
the United States of America. So | appreciate all the
testimony.

JUDGE HARRISON: Can I comment on what Donna

just said and then --

MR. PRATT: Very, very briefly.

JUDGE HARRISON: Very, very briefly. Don, and I
think Joel (inaudible) on his also. The teacher -- 1 think
the teacher i1s a very important entity in this whole picture
for lots of reasons, a multitude of reasons. When we
were -- when we were (inaudible) and throughout the state of
Michigan we had found out that (inaudible) school? Wwell,
the answer is according to this youngster that they saw the
teacher as being unfair. Not that the teacher was smart,
not smart; pretty, not pretty; "unfair' was the word. And
you know, every time it was the unfairness and the teacher
not being -- you know, like he would say, "Well, did you
finish your homework?" "No, we didn"t Ffinish our homework.
"Well, why didn"t you finish your homework?'" Well, there"s
a multitude of reasons, but when a youngster is coming back
into the classroom and teacher is standing there, "Did you
finish your homework?" *"No.'™ "Well, then leave.”" So
somehow we have got to make that connection. And is it the
people that evaluate teachers? 1 don"t know. We"re trying

to -- No Child Left Behind has that quality piece for
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teachers and that is good; that®"s a good thing. | don*"t
know what the answer is, but one of the -- one of the -- one
of the problems i1s that somehow there is a disconnect
between some of the youngsters and the classroom teacher.

MR. PRATT: 1 think that wraps up our evening. |
want to thank our panelists, | want to thank our partner
organizations, and 1 especially want to thank all of you for
attending today and sharing your thoughts and experiences.
These community conversations are critical to our success in
studying the dropout crisis. At every hearing we"ve talked
about, you know, the need for our leaders iIn Lansing to take
action and (inaudible) we need resources here at the local
level to keep students in school and to get them through to
graduation, but we also know that the solution rests with
the people in this room and people who aren®t in this room
within this community, not just with our legislators in
Lansing. And so we need to keep these conversations going
and that"s part of where this is all going. On October 20th
in Lansing the testimony from all ten of these hearings will
be delivered to the legislature and the governor as well as
community activists who are gathered for the Dropout
Prevention Leadership Summit and all the information on that
summit Is online at midropoutsummit.org. And as well, if
you know people who have stories to tell, have more

information to share, encourage them to go to our website at



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

mea.org/dropouts to share their testimony and we will add it
in to everything that we"ve heard at these hearings to help
guide our decision-makers in Lansing as well as our
community activists around the state.

With that I want to thank everyone for coming.
Have a safe trip home and (inaudible). Thanks.

(Hearing concluded)
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